REP 33 [9RJ |

(Energy Development)

From:

Sent: 04 October 2016 11:49

To: National Infrastructure Consents

Subject: Llanbrynmair & Carnedd Wen windfarm determination
Dear Sirs

Further to reading the submissions objecting to and supporting these applications, | feel | have to
write to point out a glaring inaccuracy in the letter of support ref: REP52

In this letter it is stated that '... farming is the major employer in this area...'

It may be that farming occupies the largest land area but figures show that Tourism and
Agriculture (which includes forestry operations in the figures) are the top two providers of GDP
into the Powys economy. The actual figures do show a small variation each year but the
breakdown recently has been in the order of 12% for tourism and 11% for agriculture.

If the landscape is adulterated and destroyed by these wind farm monstrosities and the
industrialisation of the landscape by the associated infrastructure, electricity pylons and cables, it
would have more detrimental financial effect in the area from reduction in tourism and could lead
to much more loss of employment and income.

With the weak pound, Britain is an attractive place for visitors both from abroad and home and it
would be destructive both to the landscape and the economy to deter visitors from benefitting from
this beautiful landscape because of this unwarranted destruction of our ancient historical
landscape.

Yours faithfully,
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